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Collin Roehner

From: Joann Parsons
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:34 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Indian River Shores
Attachments: 2016-09-14, Rsp ltr to Senator & Rep.pdf

Please place the following in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 
160049-EU. 

Thank you. 
Joann 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
SEP 14, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 07513-16



JULIE I. BROWN 

CHAIRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6042 

Public Service Commission 
September 14,2016 

Senator Jack Latvala 
26133 U.S. Highway 19 
Suite 201 
Clearwater, FL 33763 

Representative Debbie Mayfield 
I 053 201

h Place 

Vero Beach, FL 32960 1/~ 

Dear S~tvala and Re~ntative Mayfield: 

I always appreciate your interest and representation of your constituents. Thank you for your 
letter, dated September 12, 2016, regarding the Petition for modification of territorial order 
requested by the Town of Indian River Shores. As I stated at the Commission's Agenda 
Conference on September 13, 2016, the Commission Clerk has placed a copy of your letter in 
Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 160049-EU, In re: 
Petition by the Town of Indian River Shores for Modification of Territorial Order Based on 
Changed Legal Circumstances Emanating from Article VIII, Section 2(c) of the Florida 
Constitution. As you are aware, the Commission voted on this matter at the September 13, 2016, 
Commission Conference. 

Please let me know if our staff can be a resource in the future and do not hesitate to call me 
directly if you have any additional questions or concerns. 

Warm regards, 

Juli I Brown, Chairman 
Flonda Public Service Commission 
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